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This clarification is intended to all interested tenderers, consolidating the queries 

Of all bidders for information of all.  
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1.     

Does the ToR 
focuses on entire 
country, or is it 
limited to few 
states? In case it is 
focused on specific 
states, could we 
please know the 
names of the 
states? 

The ToR focuses on the 
states where the SPIPA 

project is supporting 
revision of State Action 

Plans on Climate change 
namely Chhattisgarh, 
Kerala, Haryana and 
Punjab. The project is 

also supporting setting up 
of a climate change 

learning lab in the states 
of Kerala, Bihar, Gujarat 
and Haryana. Thus, sub 

national leve climate 
actions in these states to 

be covered 
comprehensively 

2.    

Since the ToR 
envisages 24 
round trips-does 
this focuses on 
specific states or it 
is country wide and 
the bidder is 
allowed to choose 
the states as per 
their own 
experience and 
existing 
relationship. If it 
focuses on specific 
states, it will be 
helpful to know the 
states. 

 

24 round trips envisaged 
in the ToR covers 

minimum 4 round trips to 
the 6 states: Kerala, 

Haryana, Chhattisgarh, 
Punjab, Gujarat and 

Bihar. 
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3.    

The deliverable in 
Work Package I 
requires 
documentation 
through 
photographs, 
articles, and videos 
of the interactions 
and discussions. (4 
articles per state, 4 
videos of 5 minute 
for each state). 
How many states 
are we to consider 
in the proposal. 

As mentioned in the ToR, 
articles should capture the 
sub national level climate 
action initiatives 
supported under EU 
SPIPA project. However 
video documentation may 
be limited to the six states 
mentioned above. 

4. 

Section 2: 
Work 
Package 1 
of ToR 

3 

Preparation of 
a compendium 
of sub national 
level climate 
action 
initiatives 
supported 
under SPIPA 
project. 

How many states 
and which states 
need to be covered 
for initial screening 
and for how many 
states does one 
need to prepare the 
compendium? 

The details of the states 
are mentioned above. 
Details of the various sub 
national climate action 
initiatives in different 
sectors should also be 
included. 

     5.  

Section 2: 
Work 
Package 1 
of ToR 

3 

 
Stakeholder 
interviews of 
the different 
nodal officials 
at the state 
level  
 

The governance 
structure or 
hierarchy up to 
which the 
stakeholder 
consultation is 
expected to be 
done? 

Interview of the Additional 
Chief 
Secretary/Pricincipal 
secretary (Environment 
and Climate change), 
Director and other 
technical staff at 
Department of 
Environment and Climate 
change, selected nodal 
officials from the relevant 
stakeholder departments 
have to be conducted. 

     6.  

Section 2: 
Work 
Package 1 
of ToR 

3 

Documentation 
through 
photographs, 
articles, and 
videos of the 
interactions 
and 
discussions. (4 
articles per 
state, 4 videos 
of 5 minute for 
each state) 

Will the articles 
need to be printed 
with the concerned 
center and GIZ? 
Will a physical form 
(CD/DVD/Pen 
drive) of the videos 
need to be shared? 
If yes (for both the 
above), how many 
copies?   

The project team at GIZ to 
be consulted before 
finalizing the article. The 
EU SPIPA team will 
provide comments on the 
draft articles shared by 
the consultant. If required 
the project will also 
consult EU delegation and 
MoEFCC for comments 
and inputs on draft article. 
Soft copy of all the 
contents developed as 
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part of this assignment 
have to be handed over in 
hard drive to GIZ after 
completion. 

7. 

Section 2: 
Work 
Package 2 
of ToR 

4 

 
Literature 
review and 
desk-based 
research on 
the institutional 
structure of the 
climate action 
at the state 
level.  
 

Is the literature 
review and desk-
based research 
limited to 
information 
available on public 
portal?  

Literature review and 
desk-based research are 
not limited to information 
available on public portal. 
The project is supporting 
six different states where 
the institutional structure 
of climate action is unique 
in each state. Thus, 
consultant should collect 
information from 
unpublished reports such 
as annual reports in each 
through state nodal 
agency to understand the 
institutional mechanism.  

8. 

Section 2: 
Work 
Package 2 
of ToR 

4 

Stocktaking of 
the 
publications by 
the state 
knowledge 
centres on 
climate change 
and mitigation 
in different 
sectors in the 
state. 

Will the scope of 
review of the 
publications by the 
state knowledge 
centers on climate 
change and 
mitigation centers 
will be limited to 
those available on 
the public portal. Or 
will the publications 
be shared by the 
Centers. This 
information is 
important since this 
will help us 
determine the 
costing better.   

As clearly mentioned in 
the ToR, the consultant is 
expected to collect data 
and necessary 
information from the state 
government officials 
through virtual/in person 
discussions. Thus, review 
of publications by the 
state knowledge centers 
on climate change and 
mitigation in different 
sectors in the state are not 
limited to resources 
available on public portal. 

    9.  

Bid 
Submission 
Guidelines 
of Tender & 
Bidding 
Conditions 
for 
Open/Public 
Tender 

4 

Bid 
Submission 
deadline – 20th  
October, 2021 

Given the 
upcoming festive 
season across the 
country, would 
request GIZ India to 
consider extending 
the bid submission 
deadline to 30 
October, 2021.  

Bid submission deadline 
cannot be extended. 
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